WHITNALL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Dr Lisa Olson, Superintendent Home of the Falcons

October 14, 2021

Department of Public Instruction
Attn: Michelle Jones

125 S. Webster Street

Madison, WI 53703

RE: 2020-2021 WISEstaff Data Errata

This data errata letter to the DPI is to correct the years of experience recorded for Amy
Keup. The DPI site indicates that she has 23 years’ experience. She actually has held a WI
teaching license since 1992. The Whitnall School District’s records reflect 29 years of
experience. [ am requesting that Amy’s years of experience be updated from 23 years to 29
years. She is currently starting her 30th year of teaching.

Thank you for your assistance in resolving this matter.

Sincerely,

Cindy Mixon
Director Human Resources
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